From:  Zafar, Marzia
Sent: 11/20/2013 2:32:43 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: GRC ratemaking OIR

Sth floor next to Clopton. My assistant will escort you here. Don't worry.

M. Zafar
zaf(@cpuc.ca.gov/415-703-1997

-------- Original message --------

From: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com>
Date: 11/20/2013 2:27 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Zafar, Marzia" <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: GRC ratemaking OIR

Where is your office ? 4" floor ?

From: Zafar, Marzia {mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 2:23 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K; Prusnek, Brian C; Skopec, Dan; Laura.Genao@sce.com
Cc: Brown, Carol A.

Subject: RE: GRC ratemaking OIR

Hi

3

Let's meet in my office at 2:30pm on Monday, Nov 25" to brainstorm about a new

GRC process.

Marzia Zafar — California Public Utilities Commission — Zafbepuc.ca.qov — 415-703-1897

SB GT&S 0122957
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From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 4:38 PM

To: Michael. Hoover@SCE.com; Laura.Genao@sce.cony, Cherry, Brian K; Skopec, Dan; Prusnek, Brian

C
Subject: GRC ratemaking OIR

Utilities — Carol Brown and | would like to sit down with you in discuss the rate case

plan OIR. Do you have time this Monday at 2:30pm?

Marzia Zafar - Director, Policy & Planning Division

California Public Utilities Commission | zaf@cpuc.ca.gov | 415-703-1997

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://'www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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